
Message

From: Clifton Kagawa [clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom]

on behalf of Clifton Kagawa <clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom> [clifkagawa@hawaii.mcom]

Sent: 6/11/2004 6:28:39 AM

To: Tim [yard [tim@adss.tv]; Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbitv.com]; Glenn Yamashita [gyamashita@bbitv.com]

CC: Wanda Moratin [wmoratin@bbitv.com]

Subject: This week's follow-up

This probably isn't a comprehensive list, but thought 1 would attempt to summarize the key "action items"
coming out of our meetings this week. Please add/comment as you see fit.

-Spire, Constellation, Waller Sutton, wicks follow-up and advise/confirm meetings in NYC next week. clif

-Advise Galileo re Thursday/Boston being day trip. Tim

-Secure NCTC membership in anticipation of August meeting. Tim

-check with Rachel Lam re meeting next week Wednesday or Friday. Tim

-check with Columbia/Jeff Patterson re Thursday meeting (lunch?)

-Advise Chet re Pilot House meeting and check re Highland/Dan Nova possible meeting. Tim

-check Pilot House, Bain, Hearst Interactive, megunticook
Web sites. All

Columbia and Highland capital might need to be a separate trip for Tim or Tim/Milton, but we need to push
for these.

Wanda has confirmed tickets for the Boston shuttle. Milton, assume we all are confirmed at the
Fitzpatrick through Saturday.

Let's plan on regular Monday management call, 10:00 a.m. HST, 1:00 p.m. PST, 4:00
please assist with bridge.

Anything else re Insight and Bright House?

Thanks very much,

clif

p.m. EST. Wanda,
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